

RE: Conservative News Conference This Morning...

From: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
To: ferio.pugliese@hydroone.com, "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, jennifer.rowe@opg.com
Date: Wed, 12 Jul 2017 14:29:20 -0400

We've heard from Shawn Jeffords at the Toronto Sun and Queen's Park Briefing. Just finalizing a statement from the Minister now and I'll share with this chain.

From: Ferio.Pugliese@HydroOne.com [mailto:Ferio.Pugliese@HydroOne.com]
Sent: July-12-17 11:05 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); jennifer.rowe@opg.com
Cc: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Conservative News Conference This Morning...

Hi Andrew

Yes we were aware and watched the whole thing. I believe you heard from Natalie at this point. We watched and documented the messaging.

Ferio Pugliese
Executive Vice President Customer Care & Corporate Affairs
483 Bay St. 8th Floor
Toronto, ON. M5G 2P5

Phone 416 345 5254
Email ferio.pugliese@hydroone.com



www.hydroone.com

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) [<mailto:Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>]
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 10:23 AM
To: 'ROWE Jennifer -CORPAFFAIRS' (jennifer.rowe@opg.com); PUGLIESE Ferio
Cc: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Subject: Conservative News Conference This Morning...

Jennifer / Ferio:

Just a quick heads up about this event that just transpired; really personally going at both Jeff and Mayo compensation.

James is working on our rebuttal – but just wanted to make sure that you were aware and should coordinate any media reply with James, please?

It's standard political fare & rhetoric from Opposition who lack credibility, given that they stood in the Legislature less than a month ago and voted against the Fair Hydro Plan Act.

Andrew

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault

Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

This email and any attached files are privileged and may contain confidential information intended only for the person or persons named above. Any other distribution, reproduction, copying, disclosure, or other dissemination is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email and delete the transmission received by you. This statement applies to the initial email as well as any and all copies (replies and/or forwards) of the initial email